POL00228588

POL00228588
From: Jane Hill[/O=MMS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JANE HILL3CAC1F62-1AED-475D-B993-
541503D25432EA7]
Sent: Tue 19/05/2015 3:32:20 PM (UTC)
To: Mark Underwood* GRO
Subject: FW: BBC Panorama |V request
Attachment: Email Paula Vennells 19.05.15.docx

Jane Hill | Head of Public Affairs

Post Office Ltd, Finsbury Dials, 20 Finsbury Street, London EC2Y SAQ

GRO

From: Pressoffice

Sent: 19 May 2015 13:26

To: Melanie Corfield; Mark R Davies

Cc: Jane Hill; Alana Renner

Subject: FW: BBC Panorama IV request

Hi Mark, Mel,
Attached request from BBC Panorama for Paula to be interviewed on the Horizon system issues.

Carmel

From: Matthew Bardo | GRO 5
Sent: 19 May 2015 11:52

To: Pressoffice

Subject: BBC Panorama IV request




POL00228588
POL00228588

Hi Suzette
Thanks for your help on the phone earlier.

Please find attached the interview bid from John Sweeney for the attention of Paula Vennells, as discussed. I'd be
grateful if you could confirm you’ve received this.

You can reach me at this email address or on G RO

Regards

Matt Bardo
Producer
BBC Panorama

http://www.bbc.co.uk

This e-mail (and any attachments) is confidential and may contain personal views which are not the views of
the BBC unless specifically stated.

If you have received it in error, please delete it from your system.

Do not use, copy or disclose the information in any way nor act in reliance on it and notify the sender
immediately.

Please note that the BBC monitors e-mails sent or received.

Further communication will signify your consent to this.




